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Today’s ParticipantsToday s Participants

Who is the Research Center?Who is the Research Center?
– The Research Center oversees the Department’s 
research programresearch program

Who are you?
Managers for research projects who are having– Managers for research projects who are having 
trouble analyzing the updated project schedule in 
a progress reporta progress report

– Busy people
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Why are you Here?Why are you Here?

What is Covered in this Training?What is Covered in this Training?
– How to analyze an updated project schedule in a 
lump sum research project’s progress reportlump sum research project s progress report

Thi t i i th R h C t ’This training covers the Research Center’s 
reporting process for lump sum contracts only. 
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Project Schedule Check for ProjectsProject Schedule Check for Projects
Goal is for PM to determine if requested percent is realistic based on reported percent complete for each task

Report states “Estimated % 
C l i ” f h T k b dCompletion” for each Task based 
on progress;

Requested payment is tied to “Overall 
% Complete Actual”;

Draw a line from “Overall % CompleteDraw a line from  Overall % Complete 
Projected” bar to show reported 
“Overall % Complete Actual.” 
This line represents the needed 
progress to invoice at requested p g q
level;

For each Task check if progress meets
the line;

PM discretion determines the weight 

If appropriate “Approve”, if not request an explanation

g
of Tasks, e.g. does progress in 
front of line (Task 6) balance 
another Task lagging behind the 
line (Task 2)?
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Project Schedule Check for Lump Sum ProjectsProject Schedule Check for Lump Sum Projects

Report states request for payment on

Goal is for PM to determine if requested percent is realistic based on reported percent complete for each task

Report states request for payment on 
11% of overall effort – behind 
their projected pace

Ahead

Behind
11% progress line shows:

Task 1 should be complete

Reported progress states

ead

Ahead

Task 1 should be complete
Task 2 should be about half done
Task 3 should be just started

Task 1 100%
Task 2 33%
Task 3 20%
Task 6 8%Task 6 8%

If appropriate “Approve”, if not request an explanation
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Addressed in Additional TrainingsAddressed in Additional Trainings

• RFRP contracting (slides available online);RFRP contracting (slides available online);
• Deliverable based compensation contracting;
S j l i• Smart project selection;

• Kick off and closeout meetings;
• Project Implementation;
• Other contract types (RFP Direct ContractOther contract types (RFP, Direct Contract, 
etc).
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Thank You for Managing Research 
Projects

Questions? Call (850) 414‐4615Questions? Call (850) 414 4615

http://www.dot.state.fl.us/research‐center/Project_Mgt_Resources.shtm

Research Center Personnel
• Darryll Dockstader ‐Manager
• Sandra Bell – Business Systems Coordinator
P tti B R h D l t C di t• Patti Brannon – Research Development Coordinator

• Mark Greeley – Research Performance Coordinator
• Vicki Morrison – Technology Transfer CoordinatorVicki Morrison  Technology Transfer Coordinator
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